Miller, Janet

From: Suguri, Vitor <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:56 AM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2021-00001 - Lee Plan

2045 Update

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2021-00001 - Lee Plan 2045 Update
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:56:22 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:56:16 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Manning, Terese <tmanning@sfwmd.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:35 PM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: RE: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2021-00001 - Lee Plan

2045 Update

Thank you for submitting the Lee County Transmittal Package for the plan amendment CPA2021-00001 - Lee Plan 2045
Update electronically. We have been able to download and open the file you submitted without any problems.

Ms. Terry Manning, Senior Policy and Planning Analyst
South Florida Water Management District

Water Supply Implementation Unit

3301 Gun Club Road

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Phone: 561-682-6779

Fax: 561-681-6264

E-Mail: tmanning@sfwmd.gov

From: Miller, Janet <JMiller@leegov.com>

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 2:10 PM

To: 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' <compplans@freshfromflorida.com>; 'Eubanks, Ray'
<Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com>; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>;
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' <FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; ext-Wuerstle,
Margaret (swfrpc.org) <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org>; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' <mark.weigly@fldoe.org>; Manning, Terese
<tmanning@sfwmd.gov>; 'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' <D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us>;
"Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us>; 'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com’
<CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com>

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Transmittal Packet for CPA2021-00001 - Lee Plan 2045 Update

[Please remember, this is an external email]

Good Afternoon,

In accordance with the provisions of F.S. Chapter 163, please find attached the proposed Comprehensive Plan
Amendment, known locally as CPA2021-00001 (Lee Plan 2045 Update). The proposed amendment is being submitted

through the expedited state review process as described in Chapter 163.3184.

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you.

I Lee County

Janet Miller | Administrative Specialist



Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:17 PM

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
Sent; Friday, June 4, 2021 4:17:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, June 4, 2021 4:17:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Conservation Planning Services <conservationplanningservices@ MyFWC.com>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:01 PM

Subject: Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2019-00007 (Commerce

Lakes Parcel)

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2019-00007 (Commerce Lakes Parcel)
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:01:34 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, June 4, 2021 4:.01:24 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: CompliancePermits <CompliancePermits@DOS.MyFlorida.com>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 3:35 PM

Subject: Read: DEQ/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2019-00007 (Commerce

Lakes Parcel)

Your message
To:
Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2019-00007 (Commerce Lakes Parcel)
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 3:34:49 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, June 4, 2021 3:34:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘tmanning@sfwmd.goV'; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org’; "Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us’; 'D1-
PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us’; 'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com’; 'Eubanks,
Ray'; '‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com’;
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com’; ‘Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 2:23 PM

Subject: Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2019-00007

(Commerce Lakes Parcel)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

'tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov)

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' (mark.weigly@fidoe.org)

'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' (Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us)

'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' (D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us)

'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com' (CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com)

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' (compplans@freshfromflorida.com)

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com)

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us)

Subject: DEQO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2019-00007 (Commerce Lakes Parcel)



Miller, Janet

——a——
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)
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

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org)

Subject: DEQ/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2019-00007 (Commerce Lakes Parcel)



Miller, Janet

From: Engala, Todd <Todd.Engala@dot.state.fl.us>

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 2:51 PM

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
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 2:51:24 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Friday, June 4, 2021 2:51:15 PM (UTC-05.00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).




